Competent Authority of the members of the Lisbon Union (Rule 4 of the Common Requlations under
the Lisbon Agreement and the Geneva Act of the Lisbon Agreement)

Administration compétente des membres de I’'Union de Lisbonne (Régle 4 du Réglement d’exécution
commun a I’Arrangement de Lisbonne et a I’Acte de Genéve de I’Arrangement de Lisbonne)

Administracion competente de los miembros del Union de Lisboa (Regla 4 del Reglamento Comun
del Arreglo de Lisboa y del Acta de Ginebra del Arreglo de Lisboa)

Updated on February 13, 2026

AFRICAN INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
ORGANIZATION / ORGANISATION AFRICAINE DE
LA PROPRIETE INTELLECTUELLE /
ORGANIZACION AFRICANA DE LA PROPIEDAD
INTELECTUAL (OAPI)

Rue Hyppodrome 158
Place de la Préfecture
B.P. 887

Yaoundé

Cameroon

Tel: (+237 2) 2220 5700
8239 KN
E-mail: oapi@oapi.int

Website: https://www.oapi.int

ALBANIA / ALBANIE / ALBANIA (AL)

General Directorate of Industrial Property (GDIP)
Bulevardi “Zhan D’Ark”

Prona nr. 33

Ish-Shtépia e Ushtarakéve

Tirana

Tel: (+35542) 234 412

0800 1993 (toll-free Albania)
E-mail: info@dppi.gov.al
Website: https://www.dppi.gov.al/

ALGERIA / ALGERIE / ARGELIA (D2)

Institut national algérien de la propriété
industrielle (INAPI)

42 rue Larbi Ben M’hidi

B.P. 403

Alger

Tel: (+21344)1968 66/ 1964 24

Fax: (+21321)73 96 44/ (+213 21) 73 55 81
E-mail: info-dpitt@inapi.org

Website: https://e-services.inapi.org

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA / BOSNIE-
HERZEGOVINE / BOSNIA Y HERZEGOVINA (BA)

Institute for Intellectual Property of Bosnia and
Herzegovina

Kneza Domagoja bb

88000 Mostar

Tel: (+387 36) 33 43 82/ 33 43 81
Fax: (+387 36) 31 84 20

E-mail: info@ipr.gov.ba
Website: https://www.ipr.gov.ba

BULGARIA / BULGARIE / BULGARIA (BG)

Patent Office of the Republic of Bulgaria (BPO)
52 B, Dr. G.M. Dimitrov Blvd.
1040 Sofia

Tel: (+359 2) 970 13 21

Fax: (+359 2) 873 52 58
E-mail: services@bpo.bg
Website: https://www.bpo.bg

BURKINA FASO (BF)

Centre national de la propriété industrielle (CNPI)
Ministére de I'industrie, du commerce et de l'artisanat
Boulevard des Tensoaba 17

BP 15

Ouagadougou

Tel: (+226) 7009 5186

E-mail: cnpi@commerce.gov.bf mailto:
Website: https://www.commerce.gov.bf
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CABO VERDE (CV)

Institute for Quality Management and Intellectual
Property (IGQPI)

Av. Amilcar Cabral

No. 27 R/C, Plateau

C.P. 7600-146

Praia

Santiago

Tel: (+238) 260 4340/ 516 2496 / 981 8089
E-mail: geraliggpi@mice.gov.cv
Website: https://iggpi.cv

CAMBODIA / CAMBODGE / CAMBOYA (KH)

Department of Intellectual Property (DIP)
Ministry of Commerce

Lot 19-61, Confederation de la Russie Blvd 110
Phnom Penh 12200

Tel: (+855 23) 866 114
E-mail: cambodiaip.dip@gmail.com
Website : www.cambodiaip.gov.kh

CONGO (CG)

Direction de I'antenne nationale de la propriété
industrielle

Ministére du développement industriel et de la
promotion du secteur privé

Boite postale 72

Brazzaville

Tel: (+242) 83 52 84

Fax: (+242) 83 03 55

E-mail: anpi.congo@yahoo.fr
Website: http://www.economie.gouv.cqg

COSTA RICA (CR)

Registro Nacional
Apartado postal 523-2010
Zapote San José

Tel: (+506) 2202 08 85
Fax: (+506 2234 15 37)
E-mail: vcohen@rnp.go.cr
jlizano@rnp.go.cr
hmarin@rnp.go.cr
Website:
https://www.rnpdigital.com/propiedad industrial/index.

htm

COTE D’IVOIRE (CV)

Office ivoirien de la propriété intellectuelle (OIPI)
Ministére de l'industrie et de la promotion du secteur
privé

Immeuble de I'Industrie

Rue Lecoeur, Plateau

01 BP 2337

Abidjan 01

Tel: (+225) 22 41 16 65
Fax: (+225) 22 41 11 81
E-mail: oipi@aviso.ci
ekrajacg@yahoo.fr
Website: https://www.oipi.Ci

CUBA (CU)

Oficina Cubana de la Propiedad Industrial (OCPI)
Ministerio de Ciencia, Tecnologia y Medio Ambiente
Picota # 15 entre Luz y Acosta

CP 10100 La Habana Vieja

Tel: (+537) 861 3602/ 866 0557-59 /
862 4395
E-mail: ocpi@ocpi.cu

Website: https://www.ocpi.cu

CZECH REPUBLIC / REPUBLIQUE TCHEQUE /
REPUBLICA CHECA (C2)

European Commission

Directorate-General for Agriculture and Rural
Development

Unit F3 — Geographical Indications

Rue de la Loi / Wetstraat 130

1040 Bruxelles / Brussels

Belgium

Tel: (+322) 299 11 11
E-mail: agri-b3@ec.europa.eu
Website: https://www.ec.europa.eu/agriculture/

DJIBOUTI (DJ)

Office djiboutien de la propriété industrielle et
commerciale (ODPIC)

B.P. 24

Djibouti

Tel: (+253) 77 875 109 / (+253) 35 56 50
(+253) 35 50 45/ (+253) 35 32 53
E-mail: centre@intnet.dj
ahmed.odpic19@gmail.com
Website: https://www.odpic.dj
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Industrial Property Office of the Czech Republic
Antonina Cermaka 2a
160 68 Prague 6

Tel: (+420 2) 20 383 111

Fax: (+420 2) 24 324 718
E-mail: posta@upv.gov.cz
Website: https://www.upv.gov.cz

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC / REPUBLIQUE
DOMINICAINE / REPUBLICA DOMINICANA (DO)

Oficina Nacional de Propiedad Industrial (ONAPI)
Avenida Los Proceres No.11
Santo Domingo, DN. 10602

Tel: (+1 809) 567 7474

Fax: +1809 732 7758

E-mail: servicioalusuario@onapi.gob.do
Website: https://onapi.gob.do/

EUROPEAN UNION / UNION EUROPEENNE /
UNION EUROPEA (EU)

European Commission

Directorate-General for Agriculture and Rural
Development

Unit F3 — Geographical Indications

Rue de la Loi / Wetstraat 130

1040 Bruxelles / Brussels

Belgium

Tel: (+322) 299 11 11
E-mail: agri-b3@ec.europa.eu
Website: https://www.ec.europa.eu/agriculture/

European Union Intellectual Property Office (EUIPO)
Avenida de Europa, 4

03008 Alicante

Spain

Tel: (+34) 965 139 100
E-mail: customercare@euipo.europa.eu
Website: https://www.euipo.europa.eu/en

FRANCE / FRANCE / FRANCIA (FR)

European Commission

Directorate-General for Agriculture and Rural
Development

Unit F3 — Geographical Indications

Rue de la Loi / Wetstraat 130

1040 Bruxelles / Brussels

Belgium

Tel: (+322) 299 11 11
E-mail: agri-b3@ec.europa.eu
Website: https://www.ec.europa.eu/agriculture/

Institut national de I'origine et de la qualité (INAO)
12, rue Henri Rol-Tanguy

TSA 30003

93555 Montreuil cedex

France

Tel: (+33) 173 30 38 00
E-mail: juridique@inao.gouv.fr
Website: https://www.inao.gouv.fr

GABON / GABON / GABON (GA)

Office de la propriété industrielle

Ministere de I'industrie et de I'entreprenariat national
BP 1025

Libreville

Tel: (+241) 74 84 63/ (+241) 74 59 24
Fax: (+241) 76 30 55
E-mail: bondjichamba@yahoo.fr
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GEORGIA / GEORGIE / GEORGIA (GE)

National Intellectual Property Center — SAKPATENTI
5, Antioch st.
3300 Mtskheta

Tel: (+995) 32 225 25 33
E-mail: info@sakpatenti.org.ge
Website: https://www.sakpatenti.gov.ge

GHANA (GH)

Industrial Property Office
Registrar General’'s Department
Ministry of Justice
GA-053-3087

Haile Selassie Avenue Ridge
P.O. Box 118

Accra

Tel: (+233) 302 666 255
E-mail : jemimamoware@gmail.com
graceissahaque@hotmail.com

HAITI / HAITI / HAITI (HT)

Service de la propriété intellectuelle
Ministere du commerce et de l'industrie
8, rue Légitime

Port-au-Prince

Tel: (+509) 29 43 4488
E-mail: secretariatduministre@mci.gouv.ht
Website: https://mci.gouv.ht

HUNGARY / HONGRIE / HUNGRIA (HU)

European Commission

Directorate-General for Agriculture and Rural
Development

Unit F3 — Geographical Indications

Rue de la Loi / Wetstraat 130

1040 Bruxelles / Brussels

Belgium

Tel: (+322) 299 11 11
E-mail: agri-b3@ec.europa.eu
Website: https://www.ec.europa.eu/agriculture/

Hungarian Intellectual Property Office (HIPO)
PO Box 415

1438 Budapest

Hungary

Tel: (+36 1) 3124400 /474 5775
Fax: (+36 1) 474 5534 / 474 5936
E-mail: hipo@hipo.gov.hu
Website: https://www.sztnh.gov.hu

IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF) / IRAN
(REPUBLIQUE ISLAMIQUE D’) / IRAN
(REPUBLICA ISLAMICA DEL) (IR)

Intellectual Property Center

Organization for Registration of Deeds and Properties
No. 3 Fayaz Bakhsh St.

Khayyam Street

Imam Khomeini Square

Tehran

Tel: (+98 21) 6671 2598 / (+98 21) 6674 1035

Fax: (+98 21) 6675 1799

E-mail: iran.ipc@ssaa.ir
iran.ipc.info@gmail.com

Website: http://iripo.ssaa.ir/

ISRAEL / ISRAEL / ISRAEL (IL)

Israel Patent Office (ILPO)
Ministry of Justice

Malcha Technology Park, Bldg. 5
1 Agudat Sport Hapoel st.
Jerusalem 9695101

Tel: (+972 73) 392 7100

E-mail: patent@justice.gov.il
trademarks@justice.gov.il

Website: https://www.gov.il/en/departments/ilpo/govil-

landing-page
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ITALY / ITALIE / ITALIA (IT)

Directorate General Industrial Property
Italian Patent and Trademark Office
Ministry of Enterprises and Made in Italy
22, Via Quattro Fontane

00184 Roma

Tel: (+39 06) 4705 5800
E-mail: contactcenteruibm@mise.gov.it
Website: https://uibm.mise.gov.it

KOREA (Democratic People’s Republic of) /
COREE (République populaire démocratique de) /
COREA (Republica Popular Democratica de) (KP)

Intellectual Property Administration of the DPR Korea
Kinmaul Dong No. 1

Bipa Street

Moranbong District

Pyongyang

Tel: (+850) 2 18111 (ext. 381 8149)
Fax: (+850) 2 381 4410
E-mail: ipa817@star-co.net.kp

LAO People’s Democratic Republic / République
démocratique populaire LAO / Republica
Democratica Popular LAO (LA)

Department of Intellectual Property (DIP)
Ministry of Industry and Commerce
Siduamduan Road, Ban Siduamduan
Chanthabouly District

P.O.Box 4107

Vientiane Capital

Tel: (+856 21) 213 470 ext 154
Fax: (+856) 21 213 472

Email: dip.laopdr@gmail.com
Website: https://dip.gov.la/

MEXICO / MEXIQUE / MEXICO (MX)

Secretaria de Relaciones Exteriores*

Direccion General de Negociaciones Econémicas
Internacionales

Plaza Juarez 20

Col. Centro, Ciudad de México. C.P. 06010
México

Instituto Mexicano de la Propiedad Industrial (IMPI)**
Periférico Sur N.° 3106

Piso 9, Col. Jardines del Pedregal

México D.F., C.P. 01900

Tel: (+52 55) 56 24 04 01/ (+52 55) 56 24 04 04
(+52 55) 53 34 07 00
Fax: (+52 55) 56 24 04 06
E-mail: relaciones.internacionales@impi.gob.mx
buzon@impi.gob.mx
Website: https://www.gob.mx/impi/

MONTENEGRO / MONTENEGRO / MONTENEGRO
(ME)

Directorate for Internal Market and Competition
Ministry of Economic Development of Montenegro
Rimski trg 46

81000 Podgorica

Tel: (+382) 20 234 591

E-mail: dragana.ranitovic@mek.gov.me
andrijana.milosevic@mek.gov.me

Website: https://www.gov.me/cyr/mek

NICARAGUA (NI)

Registro de la Propiedad Intelectual (RPI)

Ministerio de Fomento, Industria y Comercio (MIFIC)
Costado este del Hotel Intercontinental Metrocentro
Managua

Tel: (+505) 224 893 00

Fax: (+505) 267 5393

E-mail: asistenterpi@rpi.gob.ni
ezuniga@rpi.gob.ni
alarguello@rpi.gob.ni

Website: https://www.mific.gob.ni/
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NORTH MACEDONIA / MACEDOINE DU NORD /
MACEDONIA DEL NORTE (MK)

State Office of Industrial Property (SOIP)
Str. Dame Gruev, No. 14
1000 Skopje

Tel: (+389 2) 310 36 01

Fax: (+3892) 31371 49

E-mail: info@ippo.gov.mk
Website: http://www.ippo.gov.mk

OMAN / OMAN / OMAN (OM)

National Intellectual Property Office

Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Investment
Promotion

P.O. Box 550

Postal code No. 100

Muscat

Tel: (+968) 928 655 11 /992 144 72

Fax: (+968) 248 174 12

E-mail: arabkhd@hotmail.com
khalhinai@tejarah.gov.om

Website: https://www.tejarah.gov.om/en

PERU / PEROU / PERU (PE)

Instituto Nacional de Defensa de la Competencia y de
la Proteccién de la Propiedad Intelectual (INDECOPI)

Presidencia del Consejo de Ministros (PCM)
Calle de la Prosa No. 104

San Borja

Lima

Tel: (+511) 224 7800

E-mail: rcabello@indecopi.gob.pe
presidencia@indecopi.gob.pe

Website: http://www.indecopi.gob.pe

PORTUGAL (PT)

European Commission

Directorate-General for Agriculture and Rural
Development

Unit F3 — Geographical Indications

Rue de la Loi / Wetstraat 130

1040 Bruxelles / Brussels

Belgium

Tel: (+322) 299 11 11
E-mail: agri-b3@ec.europa.eu
Website: https://www.ec.europa.eu/agriculture/

National Institute of Industrial Property
Campo das Cebolas
1149-035 Lisbon

Tel: (+35121) 881 81 00

E-mail: servicio.publico@inpi.pt
atm@inpi.pt

Website: https://inpi.justica.gov.pt/

REPUBLIC OF MOLDOVA / REPUBLIQUE
DE MOLDOVA / REPUBLICA DE MOLDOVA (MD)

State Agency on Intellectual Property (AGEPI)
Str. Andrei Doga No. 24, bloc 1
Chisinau, MD2024

Tel: (+373 22) 400 500/ +373 22 188 508 /
(+373 22) 188 582

Fax: (+373 22) 188699

E-mail: office@agepi.gov.md

Website: https://www.agepi.gov.md

RUSSIAN FEDERATION / FEDERATION DE
RUSSIE / FEDERACION DE RUSIA (RU)

Federal Service for Intellectual Property
(ROSPATENT)

30-1 Berezhkovskaya nab.

G-3, GSP-3

Moscow 123993

E-mail: ro-ru@rupto.ru (Receiving Office)
icd@rospatent.gov.ru (General queries)
Website: https://rospatent.gov.ru/en
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SAMOA (WS)

Registries of Companies and Intellectual Property
Division (RCIP)

Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Labour (MCIL)
Levels 3 and 4, ACC House

P.O. Box 862

Apia

Tel: (+685) 20 441 / (+685) 20 442
Fax: (+685) 20 443

E-mail: mpal@mcil.gov.ws
Website: http://www.mcil.gov.ws

SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE / SAO TOME-ET-
PRINCIPE / SANTO TOME Y PRINCIPE (ST)

National Intellectual Property and Quality Service
Secretary of State for Trade and Industry

Ministry of Planning, Finance and the Blue Economy
(SENAPIQ-STP)

Rua Viriato da Cruz

CP 198

Sao Tome

E-mail: senapigstp@gmail.com
Website: www.senapi-stp.net

SENEGAL / SENEGAL / SENEGAL (SN)

Organisation africaine de la propriété intellectuelle
(OAPI)

Place de la Préfecture

B.P. 887

Yaoundé

Cameroon

Tel. (+237 2) 222 057 00
8239 KN

E-mail: oapi@oapi.int
Website: https://www.oapi.int

SERBIA / SERBIE / SERBIA (RS)

Intellectual Property Office of the Republic of Serbia
Knjeginje Ljubice 5
11000 Belgrade

Tel: (+381 11) 20 25 902
Fax: (+38111)3112377

E-mail: zis@zis.gov.rs

Website: https://www.zis.gov.rs

SLOVAKIA / SLOVAQUIE / ESLOVAQUIA (SK)

European Commission

Directorate-General for Agriculture and Rural
Development

Unit F3 — Geographical Indications

Rue de la Loi / Wetstraat 130

1040 Bruxelles / Brussels

Belgium

Tel: (+322) 299 11 11
E-mail: agri-b3@ec.europa.eu
Website: https://www.ec.europa.eu/agriculture/

Office de la propriété industrielle de la République
slovaque

ul. Svermova 43

974 04 Banska Bystrica 4

Tel: (+421)48 43 00 131/ (+421) 4843 00 111
E-mail: infocentrum@indprop.gov.sk
Website: https://www.indprop.gov.sk/

SWITZERLAND / SUISSE / SUIZA (CH)

Institut fédéral de la propriété intellectuelle
Stauffacherstrasse 65/59¢g
3003 Berne

Tel: (+4131)377 7777

E-mail: info@ipi.ch
Website: http://www.ige.ch
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TOGO (TG) TUNISIA / TUNISIE / TUNEZ (TN)

Institut national de la propriété industrielle et de la Institut national de la normalisation et de la propriété
technologie (INPIT) industrielle (INNORPI)

Ministere du commerce, de l'industrie, du Rue de l'assistance n°8 par la rue Alain Savary
développement du secteur privé et de la promotion de | BP 57 Cité El Khadra

la consommation locale (MCIDSPPCL) 1003 Tunis

Rue Atoéta, Doumassesse

B.P. 2339 Tel: (+216) 71 806 875

MIT Building Fax: (+216) 71 807 071

Lomé E-mail: contact@innorpi.tn

Website: https://www.innorpi.tn/

Tel: (+228) 222 44 70/ (+228) 222 10 08
E-mail: inpit_snloapi tg@yahoo.fr

*

Competent Authority (A) to submit an international application in accordance with Rule 5, to remedy an
irregularity contained in the international application in accordance with Rule 6(1), to request the entry in the International
Register of a modification to an international registration in accordance with Rule 15(2), to notify the International Bureau
that it renounces protection in one or more contracting countries in accordance with Rule 16(1), to request the
International Bureau to cancel an international registration in accordance with Rule 17(1), to request correction of the
International Register in accordance with Rule 18(1) and to communicate to the International Bureau, in accordance with
Rule 20(2)(b), the documents referred to in Rule 5(6)(a)(iii), and (B) to receive the notifications of the International
Bureau referred to in Rules 9(3), 10(1) and (2), 11(3), 13(2) and 14(3). The Rules referred to above are those contained
in the Common Regulations under the Lisbon Agreement and the Geneva Act of the Lisbon Agreement. /

Administration compétente (A) pour présenter une demande internationale conformément a la régle 5, pour
remeédier a une irrégularité contenue dans une demande internationale conformément a la régle 6.1), pour demander
l'inscription au registre international d'une modification de I'enregistrement international conformément a la régle 15.2),
pour notifier au Bureau international qu'elle renonce a la protection dans un ou plusieurs pays contractants
conformément a la regle 16.1), pour demander au Bureau international la radiation d'un enregistrement international
conformément a la régle 17.1), pour demander une rectification du registre international conformément a la régle 18.1) et
pour communiquer au Bureau international, conformément a la regle 20.2)b), les documents visés a la regle 5.6)aliii), et
(B) pour recevoir les notifications du Bureau international visées aux régles 9.3), 10.1) et 2), 11.3), 13.2) et 14.3). Les
regles mentionnées ci-dessus sont celles contenues dans le réglement d’exécution commun a I’Arrangement de
Lisbonne et a I'Acte de Genéve de I'Arrangement de Lisbonne. /

Administracion competente (A) para presentar una solicitud internacional de conformidad con la Regla 5; para
subsanar una irregularidad contenida en una solicitud internacional de conformidad con la Regla 6.1); para solicitar la
inscripcion en el Registro Internacional de una modificacion del registro internacional de conformidad con la Regla 15.2);
para notificar a la Oficina Internacional que renuncia a la proteccién en uno o varios paises contratantes de conformidad
con la Regla 16.1); para solicitar a la Oficina Internacional la cancelacién de un registro internacional de conformidad
con la Regla 17.1); para solicitar una correccién en el Registro Internacional de conformidad con la Regla 18.1); y para
remitir a la Oficina Internacional los documentos previstos en la Regla 20.2)b), de conformidad con la Regla 5.6)aYiii), y
(B) para recibir las notificaciones de la Oficina Internacional previstas en las Reglas 9.3), 10.1) y 2), 11.3), 13.2) y 14.3).
Las Reglas mencionadas anteriormente son las que figuran en el Reglamento Comun del Arreglo de Lisboa y del Acta
de Ginebra del Arreglo de Lisboa.

*%

Competent Authority (A) to notify a declaration of refusal, to notify the withdrawal of a declaration of refusal in
accordance with Rule 11, to send a statement of grant of protection in accordance with Rule 12, to notify an invalidation
in accordance with Rule 13(1), to request correction of the International Register in accordance with Rule 18(1) and to
declare, in accordance with Rule 18(4), that it cannot ensure the protection of a corrected international registration,

(B) to receive the notifications of the International Bureau referred to in Rules 7(3), 15(3), 16(3), 17(2) and 18(3), and
(C) to give notice to the International Bureau that a period, which may not exceed two years, has been granted to third
parties in accordance with Article 5(6) of the Lisbon Agreement for the Protection of Appellations of Origin and Their
International Registration. The Rules referred to above are those contained in the Common Regulations under the
Lisbon Agreement and the Geneva Act of the Lisbon Agreement. /
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Administration compétente (A) pour notifier une déclaration de refus, pour notifier un retrait d'une déclaration de
refus conformément a la regle 11, pour envoyer une déclaration d'octroi de la protection conformément a la régle 12,
pour notifier une invalidation conformément a la régle 13.1), pour demander une rectification du registre international
conformément & la régle 18.1) et pour déclarer, conformément a la régle 18.4), qu'elle ne peut assurer la protection d'un
enregistrement international rectifié, (B) pour recevoir les notifications du Bureau international visées aux régles 7.3),
15.3), 16.3), 17.2) et 18.3), et (C) de son administration compétente pour aviser le Bureau international qu'un délai, ne
pouvant dépasser deux ans, a été accordé a des tiers conformément a I'article 5.6) de I'Arrangement de Lisbonne
concernant la protection des appellations d’origine et leur enregistrement international. Les régles mentionnées ci-
dessus sont celles contenues dans le reglement d’exécution commun a I'’Arrangement de Lisbonne et a I'Acte de
Geneve de I'Arrangement de Lisbonne. /

Administracion competente (A) para notificar una declaracion de denegacion; para notificar el retiro de una
declaracién de denegacion de conformidad con la Regla 11; para enviar una declaracion de concesion de la proteccion
de conformidad con la Regla 12; para notificar una invalidacion de conformidad con la Regla 13.1); para solicitar una
correccion en el Registro Internacional de conformidad con la Regla 18.1); y para declarar, de conformidad con la
Regla 18.4), que no puede asegurar la proteccion de un registro internacional corregido, (B) para recibir las
notificaciones de la Oficina Internacional que se prevén en las Reglas 7.3), 15.3), 16.3), 17.2) y 17.2), y (C) para notificar
a la Oficina Internacional que un plazo no superior a dos afios ha sido concedido a terceros de conformidad con el
Articulo 5.6) del Arreglo de Lisboa relativo a la Proteccion de las Denominaciones de Origen y su Registro Internacional.
Las Reglas mencionadas anteriormente son las que figuran en el Reglamento Comun del Arreglo de Lisboa y dela Acta
de Ginebra del Arreglo de Lisboa.



